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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk = :‘t.-;
FROM:  Brenda H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst I1I, Office of Telecommunications@g@ l:ff;;

RE: Confidential Document in a Closed Docket for July 2012

Attached is a listing of a confidential document in a docket closed during the month of July 2012
identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. The one attached document listed should be returned to the source. If you have any
questions regarding this report, please contact me.
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DOCKET

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2012

DOCKET TITLE

120121-TX Compliance

investigation of
CLEC Certificate
No0.5736, issued to
Advantage Group
of Florida
Communications,
LL.C., for
apparent
second-time
violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory
Assessment Fees,
Telecommunications
Companies.

DOCUMENT LEAD STF.J/ATT.

03767-12

Office of Telecommunications

Earnhart
Robinson

STATUS

Confidential claim
lPeSr 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION

Advantage
~(CONFID
Letter.
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Total number of records:



